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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton
Sent:  Wednesday, June 03, 2009 2:08 PM
To: ‘Dupuy, Siobhan'

Cc: George Li; James Ball; ‘Sofield, Richard'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton;
‘Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

m_ocjm?

| just spoke with Ms. Simonetta P. Harduvel, Office Manager of Villaneuva & Banjndas, LLP and she was under
the impression from a former employee that everything regarding this application was taken care and it had been
completed. Please contact Simonetta at (305) 377-0086 or e-mail her at sharduvel @ bajandas-law.com.

Thanks!

JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:29 PM

To: 'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'

Cc: 'Dupuy, Siobhan'; George Li; James Ball; 'Sofield, Richard'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; David Krech
Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

Thanks Mary. We’ll begin the dismissal process.

JoAnn

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [mailto:Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:17 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Dupuy, Siobhan; George Li; James Ball; Sofield, Richard; Pinto, Greg (DHS); David Krech; Wheaton, Mary
(NSD)

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

JoAnn,

We sent the new triage questions on January 13, 2009. We also sent them an email on May 4, 2009, requesting a
response to the triage questions within 2 weeks or that we would be requesting a dismissal. We have not heard
from them and therefore are requesting that this application be dismissed.

Thanking you in advance,
Mary

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 12:56 PM

To: Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Cc: Dupuy, Siobhan; George Li; James Ball; Sofield, Richard; Pinto, Greg (DHS); George Li; David Krech
Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.
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Mary,

The last | heard regarding USA Communications is an e-mail dtd 1/12/09 from Siobhan (see attached). | assume
that TT has not heard from the applicant since these tailored questions were sent to them.

Please confirm.
Thanks!

JoAnn

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [mailto:Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 11:14 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Dupuy, Siobhan; George Li; James Ball; Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Sofield, Richard; Pinto, Greg (DHS)
Subject: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

Good Morning,

We have an application for which we (DHS and DOJ) never received responses from the Applicant, even after our
notification to them that we intended to request FCC dismissal if we did not hear back from them. We would like to
confirm first that the Applicant has not communicated with you, and then to request that this application be
dismissed for lack of any response.

USA Communication, Inc. ITC-214-20070717-00297
Point of Contact is Siobhan Dupuy at 202 - 353-2041.

Thanking you in advance,
Mary Wheaton

NSD

(202) 514-5098

Mary. Wheaton2@usdoj.gov
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